The Newton Community School District will do whatever it takes to ensure all students learn to **think**, **innovate**, and **succeed**.

Newton Community School Board of Education

Regular Board Meeting E. J. H. Beard Administration Center 1302 First Avenue West Newton, IA 50208 July 24, 2017 – 6:30 PM www.newtoncsd.org www.facebook.com/NewtonCSD

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order Travis Padget, President
- II. Roll Call Christine Dawson, Recording Secretary
- III. Communications Bob Callaghan, Superintendent

IV. Consent Agenda – Travis Padget, President – (Action Item)

- A. Agenda
- B. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting June 26, 2017
- C. Open Enrollments
- D. Fundraiser Requests
 - 1. NHS DECA (Homecoming T-Shirts, SuperFan Apparel)
 - 2. NHS Cheerleading (Car Wash)
- V. Human Resources Update Bob Callaghan, Superintendent (Action Item)
 - A. Certified Personnel
 - B. Classified Personnel
- VI. Open Forum Travis Padget, President
- VII. Superintendent's Report Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
 - A. Capturing Kids' Hearts and Leadership Blueprint Training (The Flippen Group)
 - B. Back to School
 - C. Enrollment and Registration Numbers
 - D. Construction Project Updates
- VIII. Learning, Leadership, and District Business Bob Callaghan, Superintendent and Gayle Isaac, Board Secretary & Director of Business Services
 - A. Consider Approval of Food Service Bid for Milk (2017 2018) Cristy Croson, Food Service Supervisor and Gayle Isaac (Action Item)
 - B. Consider Approval of Food Service Bid for Bread (2017 2018) Cristy Croson, Food Service Supervisor and Gayle Isaac (Action Item)
 - C. Second Reading: Policy Dealing with Past Due Food Service Accounts Gayle Isaac and Cristy Croson, Director of Food Service (Action Item)

- D. Consider Approval of the Softball Complex Bleacher Construction Project Bid Gayle Isaac – (Action Item)
- E. Consider Approval of the 2017 2018 Pre School Student Handbook Trisca Mick, Thomas Jefferson Elementary School Principal – (Action Item)
- F. Consider Approval of the 2017 2018 WEST Academy / Learning Opportunity Center Student Handbook – Bret Miller, WEST Academy/LOC Principal – (Action Item)
- G. Consider Approval of an Inter-District Agreement for WEST Academy and Learning Opportunities Center – Grinnell Community School District – Bret Miller, WEST Academy/LOC Principal – (Action Item)
- H. Consider Approval of an Inter-District Agreement for WEST Academy and Learning Opportunities Center – Lynnville/Sully Community School District – Bret Miller, WEST Academy/LOC Principal – (Action Item)
- I. Consider Approval of an Inter-District Agreement for WEST Academy and Learning Opportunities Center – Pella Community School District – Bret Miller, WEST Academy/LOC Principal – (Action Item)
- J. Consider Approval of an Inter-District Agreement for WEST Academy and Learning Opportunities Center – Prairie City/Monroe Community School District – Bret Miller, WEST Academy/LOC Principal – (Action Item)
- K. Consider Approval of 2017 2018 Consortium Agreement to Jointly Administer an Instructional Program at Children's Square and Heartland Family Service located within the Boundaries of the Council Bluffs Community School District – Tina Ross, Director of Special Programs – (Action Item)
- L. Consider IASB Legislative Priorities (2018) Travis Padget, President (Action Item)
- IX. Business Service Report Gayle Isaac, Director of Business Services
 - A. Approval of Bills July 24, 2017 (Action Item)
 - **B. School Board Elections Timeline**
- X. New Business Old Business Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
 - A. Future Meeting Dates
 - 1. Regular Board Meeting 6:30 PM August 14, 2017 (E.J.H. Beard Administration Center)
 - 2. Future Work Session or Meeting Dates
- XI. Adjourn